NOTICE AND AGENDA
CEDAR KEY WATER & SEWER DISTRICT
510 THIRD STREET, CEDAR KEY, FL 32625

REGULAR MEETING
December 14, 2020, 5:00 P.M.

NOTE LOCATION CHANGE: IN ORDER TO ACHIEVE DISTANCING

REQUIREMENTS, THE MEETING WILL BE HELD AT THE CEDAR KEY
COMMUNITY CENTER, 809 6" STREET, CEDAR KEY

1. Call to order.

2. Pledge and Prayer.

3. Adoption of Agenda.

4, Approval of minutes of November 9, 2020, regular. (1-2)

5. Financial Reports: Balance Sheet; Budget Report, Checkbook Activity; Past Due
Accounts Report, Employee Leave. (3-17).

6. Public Input.
7. Bill Adjustments.

Cedar Cove Pool (18-19)

P & G Hospitality #310 (20-22)
Christina Culver (23-235)

F. Catfish Abbot (26-28)
Francis Bradley (29-31)

Glen Dial (32-33)

8. General Manager Report. (34)
9. Commissioner Comments.
10.  Public Input.

11.  Adjourn.

All persons are advised that if they decide to appeal any decision made at the above-referenced public hearing, they
will need a record of the proceedings, and that, for such purpose, they may need to insure that a verbatim record of
the proceedings is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence upon which the appeal will be based. If
you have a disability and need an accommodation in order to participate in this meeting, please contact THE District
office at (352) 543-5285 at least 2 business days prior to the meeting. TTY users please call 711 (Florida Relay

Service).




CEDAR KEY WATER & SEWER DISTRICT
P.O. BOX 309 / 510 THIRD STREET
CEDARKEY, FL 32625

Minutes of Regular Meeting
Board of Commissioners
November 9, 2020

Board Members Present: Joe Hand, Stephen Rosenthal, Dottie Haldeman, Chris Reynolds, Leslie
Sturmer.

Others Present: John McPherson, Jan Childers, Clay Childers, Steve Priessman, Mandy Offerle,
Frank Offerle, Brendan McKintrick.

1. Meeting called to order at 5:00 p.m. by Stephen Rosenthal, Chair.

2. Pledge and Prayer.

3. Adoption of Agenda. Moetion by Dottie Haldeman to adopt the agenda as presented.
Second by Joe Hand. Passed by a vote of 5-0.

4. Approval of Minutes. Motion by Dottie Haldeman to accept the minutes of the regular
meeting of October 12, 2020, as presented. Second by Joe Hand. Passed by a vote of 5-0.

5. Financial Reports. Budget, Balance Sheet, Checkbook Activity, and Employee Leave reports
were presented for review. It was noted that a correction is needed in the 680.01 and 680.02
budget lines. Motion by Leslie Sturmer to accept the financial reports as presented. Second
by Chris Reynolds. Passed by a vote of 5-0.

6.  Public Input. Public input was requested but none was provided.

7. General Manager Report.

a. Water Plant. The GM reported that the GAC continues to work properly, but with the
Miex off poor results were obtained for the DBP testing. He reported that the Miex was
immediately turned back on and that subsequent test results have shown a substantial
reduction in DBP levels, but not back down to the original good results with the GAC
filtration. He reported that staff would be working with others on the pilot test to get
the numbers back down to the very low levels. He reported that samples were taken
during the first week of November for reporting to DEP.

b. Wastewater System. The GM reported that staff will be working with CROM
corporation to begin concrete repairs at the WWTP, and with Tim Norman on options
for full funding for wastewater system repairs.

Minutes of Board Meeting: 11.9.20 Page 1 of 2




T —— i e v e

- ———

c. Cell Service. The GM reported that the final lease agreements with Verizon are ready
for execution.

d. Internet Service. The GM reported that the lease agreements with WiFiber are ready for
final approval by the Board. There was discussion of the security issue regarding the
WiFiber website, with information provided by Steve Priessman that the situation with
the WiFiber website is common and does not pose a threat to the use of WiFiber
internet services. Motion by Chris Reynolds to authorize the Chair to sign the lease
agreement with WiFiber as presented. Second by Joe Hand. Passed by a vote of 5-0.

e. Auditor Search. The GM reported that the District received a single response to its
RFP for auditor services. He reported that the response is from James Moore CPAs,
and that it all looks to be in order. He noted that according to Robert Beauchamp
James Moore CPAs does a good job for small local governments. Brendan McKintrick
with James Moore introduced himself to the Board and described the firm’s approach
to providing audit services to the District. The GM presented a draft contract to the
Board for review, and recommended that all further selection procedures be dispensed
with due to there being only one respondent. Motion by Chris Reynolds to authorize
the Chair to sign the contract with James Moore CPAs as presented. Second by Dottie
Haldeman. Passed by a vote of 5-0.

/- Brazilian Pepper Experiment. The GM reported that the Division of Plant Industry at
the Florida Department of Agriculture and Consumer Services would like to do an
experiment with biological control of Brazilian Pepper. The GM reported that the
experiment would involve the release at the water treatment plant site of certain insects
(thrips) that eat pepper trees, and provided additional information regarding the safety
of the release. Motion by Leslie Sturmer to authorize the Division of Plant Industry at
the Florida Department of Agriculture and Consumer Services to conduct the insect
control experiment at the water treatment plant property. Second by Joe Hand. Passed by
a vote of 4-1 (Haldeman voting no).

g Covid-19. The GM reported that the District continues to follow mask-wearing and
separation protocols at the District office, with no symptoms or testing this past month.

The Board agreed to continue the suspension of late fees and cutoffs for the time being.

8. Commissioner Comments: Dottie Haldeman recommended that staff be provided with a
Christmas ham or turkey as is the usual practice, and the Board agreed.

9. Public Input: Mandy Offerle asked about the results of the wastewater testing for Covid.
The GM said he’d check with UF about getting results.

10.  Adjournment: There being no further business to conduct, the meeting was adjourned at

6:03 p.m.

Stephen B. Rosenthal, Chairperson Leslie Sturmer, Commissioner &
Secretary of the Board

Date:

Minutes of Board Meeting: 11.9.20 Page 2 of 2




10:55 AM Cedar Key Water & Sewer District

Aoorual Basis Balance Sheet
As of November 30, 2020
Nov 30, 20
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
Unrestricted Cash Funds
100 - Operating Account 78,053.81
102 Petty Cash 175.00
113.3 Unrestricted Savings 2,016.01
Totai Unrestricted Cash Funds 80,244.82
Restricted Cash Funds
103.1 Security Deposit 12,401.02
114.00 RD Payment 1,300.00
114.02 RD RESERVE ACCOUNT 34,364.00
Total Restricted Cash Funds 48,065.02
Total Checking/Savings 128,309.84
Other Current Assets
134 - Accounts Receivable 90,819.61
135 - Allowance for A/R -9,700.00
160 - Inventory & Materials 68,049.87
Total Other Current Assets 149,169.48
Total Current Assets 277,479.32
Fixed Assets
301 - Land 125,195.95
302 - Other Improvements 2,504,213.86
304 - Plant and Equipment 7,530,935.97
306 - Other Equipment 118,077.81
307 - Sewer Machinery 158,704.72
308 - Computer S/W 9,540.64
309 - Vehicles 97,630.46
311 - Less Accum Depreciation -5,927,169.97
Total Fixed Assets 4,617,129.44
Other Assets
170 - Utility Deposit 141.19
311 - Construction in Progress
312 - CIP-SRF Project 140,250.00
313 - CIP - SRF District Match 26,000.00
313.25 - CIP - Special Legislative 38091 304,714.13
313.50 - CIP - (Sp Leg 38091) District 20,702.94
Total 311 - Construction in Progress 491,667.07
Total Other Assets 491,808.26
TOTAL ASSETS 5,386,417.02
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities
485 - Note Payable -RD - Current 18,000.00

Page 1 of 2 @




10:35 Al Cedar Key Water & Sewer District
12/08/20

Accrual Basis Balance Sheet
As of November 30, 2020
Nov 30, 20

403- Emplo Ret Con Payabale 1,350.00

408 - Sales Tax Payable 76.98

411 - Unearned Revenues 10,109.46

445-DCB Line Credit 100,000.00

450 - Fed. Income Taxes Payable 1,040.33

482 - Accrued Int Pay 2,387.86

483 - Accrued Compensated Absences 16,568.00

484 -Security Deposit Payable 12,401.02

Total Other Current Liabilities 161,933.65

Total Current Liabilities 161,933.65
Long Term Liabilities

460 - N/P-Rural Development 1,075,000.00

500 - Accrd Compen Absences-LT 8,853.00

Total Long Term Liabilities 1,083,853.00

Total Liabilities 1,245,786.65

Equity

597 - R/E Prior Period Adjustment 31,083.87

598 - Restricted for Debt Service 29,462.00

3900 - Retained Earnings 101,702.96

599 - Investment in Capital Assets - 4,057,057.08

Net Income -78,675.54

Total Equity 4,140,630.37

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 5,386,417.02

Page 2 of 2 @




10:54 AM
12/09/20

Accruai Basis

Cedar Key Water & Sewer District

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
October through November 2020

Ordinary Income/Expense

300 - Income

305 - Water Charge

310 - Sewer Charges

315 - Ad Valorem Tax
316.100 - Ad Valorem
316 - Ad Valorem Tax - Other

Total 315 - Ad Valorem Tax

325 - Penalties

330 - Earned Interest

335 - New Meter Charges

340 - Rent

350 - Misc Income

360 - Carry Forward

365. Meter Installation Fee

382 - Grant - Legislative 2016

Total 300 - Income

Total Income
Gross Profit

Expense

500 - GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE

510 - Payroll
510.01 - Salaries
510.02 - Social Security/Medicare
510.03 - Retirement
510.04 - Health, Dental & Life Ins
510.05 - Workers Comp.
Total 510 - Payroll
520 - Office
520.01 - Supplies
520.02 - Postage & Shipping
520.03 - Copier, Computer, Billing, Etc.
520.04 - Printing and Copying
Total 520 - Office
530 - Utilities
5§30.01 - Fuel For Equipment
530.02 - Solid Waste Disposal
530.03 - Telephone

530 - Utilities - Other
Total 530 - Utilities
540 - Professional Fees

540.01 -
540.02 -

Audit & Accounting
Management/Legal

Oct-Nov20 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
65,376.34  464,000.00 -398,623.66 14.08%
53,731.88 388,000.00 -334,268.12 13.85%

6,376.32  213,000.00 -206,623.68 2.99%
-168.63 0.00 -168.63 100.0%
6,207.69 213,000.00 -206,792.31 2.91%
0.00 2,500.00 -2,500.00 0.0%
0.00 20.00 -20.00 0.0%
0.00 1,000.00 -1,000.00 0.0%
2,183.00 15,050.00 -12,867.00 14.51%
1,065.00 3,500.00 -2,435.00 30.43%
0.00 25,000.00 -25,000.00 0.0%
0.00 1,000.00 -1,000.00 0.0%
-19,404.00 173,000.00 -192,404.00 -11.22%
109,159.91 1,286,070.00 -1,176,910.09 8.49%
109,159.91 1,286,070.00 -1,176,910.09 8.49%
109,159.91 1,286,070.00 -1,176,910.09 8.49%
43,137.13  262,026.00 -218,888.87 16.46%
3,414.10 20,045.00 -16,630.90 17.03%
0.00 29,609.00 -29,609.00 0.0%
9,286.37 53,500.00 -44,213.63 17.36%
5,416.95 5,500.00 -83.05 98.49%
61,254.55 370,680.00 -309,425.45 16.53%
199.70 2,500.00 -2,300.30 7.99%
617.55 4,500.00 -3,882.45 13.72%
486.74 6,000.00 -5,513.26 8.11%
689.40 1,500.00 -810.60 45.96%
1,993.39 14,500.00 -12,506.61 13.75%
537.62 6,500.00 -5,962.38 8.27%
282.38 2,000.00 -1,717.62 14.12%
32417 10,000.00 -9,675.83 3.24%
421.93
1,566.10 18,500.00 -16,933.90 8.47%
4,200.00 18,000.00 -13,800.00 23.33%
5,000.00 60,000.00 -55,000.00 8.33%

Page 1 of 4 5




10:54 AM
12/09/20
Accrual Basis

Cedar Key Water & Sewer District

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
October through November 2020

540.03 - Property Appraiser's Fee
540.05 - Tax Collector Fees
540.04.Water/Wastwater Operator
Total 540 - Professional Fees
550 - General Repair & Maint
550.01 - Vehicle
650.02 - Equipment and Tools
550.03 - Building
550.04 - Supplies
550.05 - New Tools
Total 550 - General Repair & Maint
560 - Other
560.01 - Property/Liability Ins.
§60.02 - Election Expenses
560.03 - Continuing Education
560.04 - Annual Fees & Dues
560.05 - Ads and Publications
560.06 - Miscelianous
560.07 - Contingency
Total 560 - Other

Total 500 - GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE
600 - DIRECT WATER EXPENSES

610 - Chemicals and Filters
610.01 - Chemicals
610.02 - Miex Resin

610.03 - Twin Oxide Inst., Rent,Chemical

Total 610 - Chemicals and Filters
620 - Laboratory
620.01 - In House Lab
620.02 - Outside Lab
620.03 - Instrument Maintenance
Total 620 - Laboratory
630 - Regulatory
630.01 - Permits
Total 630 - Regulatory
640 - Repairs and Maintenance
640.01 - Piping and Distribution
640.02 - Equipment
640.03 - Building & Grounds
640.04 - Water Tower Maintenance
640.05 : Generators Annual Mainte
Total 640 - Repairs and Maintenance
650 - Utilities
650.01 - Electric

Oct-Nov20 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
0.00 6,500.00 -6,500.00 0.0%

0.00 5,500.00 -5,500.00 0.0%

0.00 5,000.00 -5,000.00 0.0%
9,200.00  95,000.00 -85,800.00 9.68%
346.79  25,000.00 -24,653.21 1.39%
697.71 7,500.00 -6,802.29 9.3%
48.00 2,500.00 -2,452.00 1.92%
658.72 1,000.00 -341.28 65.87%
92.65 1,000.00 -907.35 9.27%
1,843.87  37,000.00 -35,156.13 4.98%
48,442.00  48,000.00 442.00 100.92%
0.00 1,000.00 -1,000.00 0.0%

0.00 1,500.00 -1,500.00 0.0%
175.00 2,000.00 -1,825.00 8.75%
25.59 750.00 -724.41 3.41%

944 .85 2,000.00 -1,055.15 47.24%
0.00 6,357.00 -6,357.00 0.0%
49,587.44  61,607.00 -12,019.56 80.49%
125,445.35 597,287.00 -471,841.65 21.0%
4,436.39  93,000.00 -88,563.61 4.77%
0.00 18,500.00 -18,500.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4,436.39 111,500.00 -107,063.61 3.98%
0.00 2,500.00 -2,500.00 0.0%
1,867.02 7,000.00 -5,132.98 26.67%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
1,867.02 9,500.00 -7.632.98 19.65%
40,000.00 1,000.00 39,000.00 4,000.0%
40,000.00 1,000.00 39,000.00 4,000.0%
506.28  10,000.00 -9,493.72 5.06%
0.00  20,000.00 -20,000.00 0.0%

0.00 2,000.00 -2,000.00 0.0%

0.00 16,000.00 -16,000.00 0.0%
400.00 2,250.00 -1,850.00 17.78%
906.28  50,250.00 -49,343.72 1.8%
1,851.49  20,000.00 -18,148.51 9.26%

/
Page 2 of 4 @




10:54 AM
12/09/20
Accrual Basis

Cedar Key Water & Sewer District

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
October through November 2020

650.02 - Propane
650.03 - Telephone
Total 650 - Utilities
660 - Other
660.01 - Professional Fees
660.20 . Contingency
Total 660 - Other
670 - Capital Expenditures
670.02 Water Plant Construction
Total 670 - Capital Expenditures
680 - Loans
680.01 - CCB - MIEX Interest
CCB - MIEX Principal
680.03 - DCB - AMR Interest
DCB - AMR Principal
RD - Water System Interest
680.06 - RD - Water System Principal
Total 680 - Loans
Total 600 - DIRECT WATER EXPENSES
700 - DIRECT WASTEWATER EXPENSES
710 - Chemicals and Filters
710.01 - Chemicals
Total 710 - Chemicals and Filters
720 - Laboratory
720.01 - In House Lab
720.02 - Outside Lab
720.03 - Instrument Maintenance
Total 720 - Laboratory
730 - Regulatory
730.01 - Permits
730.02 - Biosolids Hauling
Total 730 - Regulatory
740 - Repairs Maintenace Other
740.01 - Piping & Distribution
740.02 - Equipment
740.03 - Building and Grounds

740.04 - Generator-Annual Maintenance

Total 740 - Repairs Maintenace Other
750 - Utilities
750.01 - Electric
750.02 - Propane
Total 750 - Utilities
760 + Other

760.01 - Professional Fees -WWTP Permit

Oct-Nov20 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
0.00 600.00 -600.00 0.0%
57.45 2,000.00 -1,942.55 2.87%
1,908.94 22,600.00 -20,691.06 8.45%
0.00 5,000.00 -5,000.00 0.0%
0.00 10,000.00 -10,000.00 0.0%
0.00 15,000.00 -15,000.00 0.0%
3,354.89 173,000.00 -169,645.11 1.94%
3,354.89  173,000.00 -169,645.11 1.94%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00  30,058.00 -30,058.00 0.0%
0.00 18,000.00 -18,000.00 0.0%
0.00 48,058.00 -48,058.00 0.0%
52,473.52 430,908.00 -378,434.48 12.18%
3,178.83 30,000.00 -26,821.17 10.6%
3,178.83 30,000.00 -26,821.17 10.6%
0.00 1,500.00 -1,500.00 0.0%
722.72 15,000.00 -14,277.28 4.82%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
722.72 16,500.00 -15,777.28 4.38%
0.00 2,000.00 -2,000.00 0.0%
3,100.00 58,000.00 -54,900.00 5.35%
3,100.00 60,000.00 -56,900.00 5.17%
80.18 7,000.00 -6,919.82 1.15%
0.00 15,000.00 -15,000.00 0.0%
0.00 85,000.00 -85,000.00 0.0%
225.00 1,375.00 -1,150.00 16.36%
305.18 108,375.00 -108,069.82 0.28%
2,609.85 27,000.00 -24,390.15 9.67%
0.00 1,000.00 -1,000.00 0.0%
2,609.85 28,000.00 -25,390.15 9.32%
0.00 5,000.00 -5,000.00 0.0%
Page 3 of 4

o
7




10:54 AM Cedar Key Water & Sewer District

12/09/20
Accrual Basis Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

October through November 2020

Oct-Nov20 Budget $ OverBudget % of Budget

760.02 - Contingency 0.00 10,000.00 -10,000.00 0.0%

Total 760 - Other 0.00 15,000.00 -15,000.00 0.0%

Total 700 - DIRECT WASTEWATER EXPENSES 9,916.58 257,875.00 -247,958.42 3.85%

Total Expense 187,835.45 1,286,070.00 -1,098,234.55 14.61%

Net Ordinary Income -78,675.54 0.00 -78,675.54 100.0%

Net Income -78,675.54 0.00 -78,675.54 100.0%

Page 4 of 4 O




10:50 AM
12/08/20
Accrual Basis

Cedar Key Water & Sewer District

Monthly Checkbook Activity
As of November 30, 2020

Date Num Name Memo Amount
Unrestricted Cash Funds

100 - Operating Account

11/01/2020 Deposit Deposit 5.84
11/01/2020 Deposit Deposit 693.33
11/02/2020 Deposit Deposit 71.49
11/03/2020 29562 Ann Richburg Reimbursement Request mileage -84.68
11/03/2020 29563 Johns, Alicia M. Pay Check -446.39
11/04/2020 Deposit Deposit 55.39
11/05/2020 29564 Doty, Gabrial T Pay Check -659.39
11/05/2020 29565 Richburg, Margaret A. Pay Check -597.30
11/05/2020 29566 Quinn, William M. Pay Check -773.18
11/05/2020 29567 Haldeman, Hattie B. Pay Check -369.40
11/05/2020 29568 Hand, Joseph G. Pay Check -369.40
11/05/2020 29569 Reynolds, Chris Pay Check -369.40
11/05/2020 29570 Rosenthal, Stephen B. Pay Check -369.40
11/05/2020 29571 Sturmer, Leslie N. Pay Check -369.40
11/06/2020 29572 McCain, James E. Pay Check -846.73
11/06/2020 Bankdraft EFTPS 59-1156008 -1,359.24
11/06/2020 Deposit Deposit 136.56
11/07/2020 Deposit Deposit 105.78
11/08/2020 Deposit Deposit 55.76
11/08/2020 Deposit Deposit 51.70
11/09/2020 Deposit Deposit 58.84
11/10/2020 29573 Ann Richburg Reimbursement Request mileag: -84.68
11/10/2020 Deposit Deposit 54.13
11/12/2020 29574 Quinn, William M. Pay Check -1,181.12
11/13/2020 29575 Doty, Gabrial T Pay Check -453.28
11/13/2020 29576 Johns, Alicia M. Pay Check -446.40
11/13/2020 29577 McCain, James E. Pay Check -1,156.41
11/13/2020 29578 Richburg, Margaret A. Pay Check -597.30
11/13/2020 Bankdraft EFTPS 59-1156008 -1,305.86
11/13/2020 29579 Central FL Electric Electric Bills 10/2020 -4,461.34
11/13/2020 29580 Aqua Pure Water & Sewerage Service , L Invoice No: 84463 10/2020 -2,251.02
11/13/2020 29581 ViSA Invoice No 9274  11/02/2020 -244.80
11/13/2020 29582 Verizon # 2 Account No: 842009805-0001 -115.88
11/13/2020 29583 Verizon Wireless # 1 Cell Phones, Invoice No:986557¢ -98.08
11/13/2020 Bankdraft Wex Bank Marathon Fleet Fuel Invoice 6742042 Sept 2020 -537.62
11/13/2020 29584 AT&T#2 Account No: 352-543-6405 937 1 -57.45
11/13/2020 29585 AT&T #1 Account No: 352-543-6405 937 1 -448.29
11/13/2020 29586 NAPA Gulf Coast Parts, LLC Account # 1999 10/2020 -346.79
11/13/2020 29587 Gulf Coast Business Systems Laser Utility Bill Paper Invoice N¢ -689.40
11/13/2020 29588 US Postmaster Box Rent -120.00
11/13/2020 29589 Marina Hardware At Cedar Key, Inc. Invoice No & Account No: 220 1( -586.49
11/13/2020 29580 Ellis Automated Corporation Invoice No: 2095 11/2020 -100.00
11/13/2020 29591 John K. McPherson. P.A. Management, Invoice No: 8 10/ -5,000.00

Page 1 of 2




10:50 AM
12/08/20
Accrual Basis

Cedar Key Water & Sewer District

Monthly Checkbook Activity
As of November 30, 2020

Date Num Name Memo Amount
11/13/2020 29592 Konica Minolta Business Solutions Maintenance, Invoice No: 26926: -86.74
11/13/2020 29593 LANDMARK OF FLORIDA Invoice No: 12451568 31/20 -25.59
11/13/2020 29595 Quill Corporation Invoive No. 11866492 11/2020 -199.70
11/13/2020 Bankdraft City Of Cedar Key Account No: 8049 11/28/2020 -141.19
11/13/2020 Deposit Deposit 8,190.17
11/13/2020 Deposit Deposit 7,935.01
11/13/2020 Deposit Deposit 10,692.24
11/13/2020 Deposit Nextower Ground Rent 900.00
11/13/2020 Deposit Deposit 5,452.39
11/16/2020 Deposit Deposit 53.39
11/16/2020 Deposit Deposit 233.61
11/17/2020 BANKDRAFT Drummond Community Bank Payment on Line of Credit -40,937.50
11/17/2020 Deposit Deposit 5,550.07
11/18/2020 29596 Ann Richburg Reimbursement Request mileage -84.68
11/19/2020 29597 Johns, Alicia M. Pay Check -446.39
11/19/2020 29598 Quinn, William M. Pay Check -664.60
11/19/2020 Deposit Deposit 269.86
11/20/2020 29599 Doty, Gabrial T Pay Check -516.92
11/20/2020 29600 McCain, James E. Pay Check -1,413.72
11/20/2020 29601 Richburg, Margaret A. Pay Check -597.29
11/20/2020 29602 AT&T Internet Service Invoice No: 122314242 -83.85
11/20/2020 29603 DIGITAL DEPLOYMENT Invoice No:107817 11 /13/020: -200.00
11/20/2020 29604 Hawkins, Inc.d/b/a Dumont Invoice No: 4827560,48287560 -3,152.17
11/20/2020 Deposit Alice Lattimer Repair Individual F 1,000.00
11/20/2020 Deposit Deposit 79.16
11/23/2020 Bankdraft Blue Cross Blue Shield of FL Group:90866 45000238764 12 /: -4,372.69
11/23/2020 Deposit Deposit 111.76
11/24/2020 29605 Doty, Gabrial T Pay Check -695.76
11/24/2020 29606 Johns, Alicia M. Pay Check -446.39
11/24/2020 29607 Richburg, Margaret A. Pay Check -597.30
11/24/2020 29608 McCain, James E. -846.73
11/24/2020 Deposit Deposit 9,454.49
11/25/2020 29609 Quinn, William M. -880.75
11/26/2020 Deposit Deposit 218.44
11/27/2020 Deposit Deposit 61.46
11/30/2020 Bankdraft EFTPS 59-1156008 -1,123.70
11/30/2020 Bankdraft EFTPS 59-1156008 -1,159.28
11/30/2020 Deposit Deposit 3,419.79
11/30/2020 Deposit Deposit 131.89
Total 100 - Operating Account -30,517.51

-30,517.51

Total Unrestricted Cash Funds

TOTAL

-30,517.51

Page 2 of 2 @




Cedar Key Water and Sewer District

Penalty Register

Detailed
For charges due before 11/30/2020
Account Balance as of 12/07/2020
Disconnect Date / /
Sorted by: Route + Reading Sequence

Location No  Account No Name Address
Prev. Account
Service Code Meter No. Balance  Penalty Tax Balance
23001 23001 J. COLLIS SPIVEY 15680 MILLER ISLAND
WATER P1 2000047474 53.18 20.00 0.00 73.18
SEWER 50.77 0.00 0.00 50.77
J. COLLIS SPIVEY Total 103.95 20.00 0.00 123.95
28001 28001 BARBARA WOODHOUSE 15780 SUNSETPTDRIVE 7 777mosrmsssmsosssssssssssssssssoess
WATER Pl 13380016 3143 20.00 0.00 5143
SEWER 38.55 0.00 0.00 38.55
BARBARA WOODHOUSE Total 69.98 20.00 0.00 89.98
37000 37000 CLAMTASTIC 1 190 HWY 24 T TTTTTTTTTTTTImmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm s mmsssmma s
WATER P1
SEWER
CLAMTASTIC Total
as001 as001 ALICEMCKEE | 12208 FRANKO CIR.
WATER P1
SEWER
ALICE MCKEE Total
1051001 051001 WILLKNIGHT 12406 SR 24
WATER P1
WILL KNIGHT Total
87001 87001 1 LYNN RENFROE | 125028R24 TTTTTTTTTnmmmTmmmmmmmmmmmemmmmmmeees
WATER P1
SEWER
LYNN RENFROE Total
105000 105001 DUSTIN ATWATER | 12518 HWY 24
WATER P1
SEWER
DUSTIN ATWATER Total
19001 o001 STEVEMCMULLEN | 12619 STATERD. 24 CTTTTTTTTTITTTTmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmsmees
WATER P1 14280558 58.83 20.00 0.00 78.83
SEWER 53.48 0.00 0.00 53.48
STEVE MCMULLEN Total 112.31 20.00 0.00 13231
126001 126000  DAVIDFEIGIN | 12716 SW.SR24 T TTTTTTIITTTIIImmmmmmmmmmmmmmmsmmmmss s sme e
WATER P1 14346406 55.24 20.00 0.00 75.24
SEWER 65.49 0.00 0.00 65.49
DAVID FEIGIN Total 120.73 20.00 0.00 140.73
159001 150001 JOSEPHALLEN 1010 WHIDDEN AVE.- TTTTTTTTImmmmmmmmmmmmmsammsssm ey
WATER P1 14280805 29.74 20.00 0.00 49.74
SEWER 28.03 0.00 0.00 28.03
JOSEPH ALLEN Total 571.77 20.00 0.00 71.17
161001 161001 ANNETTE BLACK 1141 WHIDDEN AVE.. T TTTITTTTTmImmmmmmmmmmmmmn s asss s
WATER P1 18258665 22.98 20.00 0.00 4298
SEWER 25.00 0.00 0.00 25.00
ANNETTE BLACK Total 47.98 20.00 0.00 67.98
176001 176001 JOSEPH ALLENSR | 1274 WHIDDEN AVE. TTTTTITTTImmmmmmmms s ss s
WATER P1 4 12943638 35.19 20.00 0.00 55.19
SEWER ) 3254  0.00 000 3254
JOSEPH ALLEN SR Total k 67.73 20.00 0.00 87.73
205001 205001 SHARONSHAW | 13163 SW 164TH AVENUE 1077rrrimTmTmmmmmm s s

WATER

P1

14280592 3320 20.00 0.00

53.20
12/07/2020 02:03:18 PM Penalty Register Page: 1 @




Location No  Account No Name Address

Prev. Account
Service Code Meter No. Balance  Penalty Tax  Balance

205001 205001 SHARON SHAW 13163 SW 1
SEWER 3083 000 000 3083
SHARON SHAW Total 6403 2000 000  84.03
226001 226001 1 MARY BOTTENBERG 13451 SW AIRPORTRD. W 777irmimromsmmsssossssmssssssemssssmmeeess
WATER P1 14280673 2956 2000 000  49.56
SEWER 2799 000 000  27.99
MARY BOTTENBERG  Total 5755 2000 000  77.55
266001 266001 MICHAEL GILFILEN | 350 HAWTHORNE AVE. T iririmimmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmaeama e
WATER Pl 13658421 3237 2000 000 5237
SEWER 3016 000 000 3016
MICHAEL GILFILEN  Total 6253 2000 000  82.53
268001 268001 PATHIBBITS | 1160 HAWTHORNE AVE 77rirmmmmmemsmmmemmememmemememmeee s
WATER Pl 13379859 2760 2000 000  47.60
SEWER 2630 000 000 2630
PAT HIBBITS Total 5390 2000 000  73.90
275001 275001 1 BRUCENORTH | W74GULFAVE. T
WATER P 14280689 2404 2000 000 4404
SEWER : \ 2663 000 000 2663
BRUCE NORTH Total \ C 5067 2000 000 7067
322001 322000 SHIRLEY BECKHAM | 12470GULFBLVD., TTTITITIImmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmemmene
WATER Pl 12943659 3442 2000 000 5442
SEWER 3186 000 000 3186
SHIRLEY BECKHAM  Total 6628 2000 000 _ 8628
23000 323000 TOMBALDWIN | 12471GULFBLVD. T TTTTTTmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmema e
WATER Pl 14280609 3297 2000 000 5297
SEWER 3064 000 000  30.64
TOM BALDWIN Total 6361 2000 000 836l
1086001 1086001 TODD THOMPSON | 12191 SW 165TH AVENUE TTiTimmimmmmmmmmmmmmmmemmemmen
WATER P 14621653 83.75 2000 000 10375
SEWER 7929 000 000 7929
TODD THOMPSON Total 16304 2000 000 183.04
aieo1 aitoof DOUGLAS LITTLE | 12191 SW 167THCOURT TTTITmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmememeeeees
WATER Pi 14280850 2879 2000 000 4879
SEWER 2726 000 000 2726
DOUGLAS LITTLE Total 5605 2000 000 _ 76.05
a20001 420001 AMBER STATHAM | 16791 ANNAST. T
WATER P1 14280622 . 2069 2000 000  49.69
SEWER 2799 000 000 27.99
AMBER STATHAM Total 5768 2000 0.00  77.68
462000 462001 " TODD TAYLOR | 16851 MARGERY ST. TTTITTITTmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmen
WATER Pl 14062242 2665 2000 000  46.65
SEWER 2552 000 000 2552
TODD TAYLOR Total 5217 2000 000 7217
1098001 1098001 P& GHOSPITALITY #201 1922ND STREET-CC201 777immiremsmemsmsesssssssssssssmseses
WATER P1 17023637 7838 2000 000 9838
SEWER 7636 000 000 7636
P & G HOSPITALITY #201Total 15474 2000 000 174.74
1099001 1099001 P& GHOSPITALITY #202° 1922ND STREET-CC202 77 77irmmmomsmmsmssmsmssmsmmesmmssmeeses
WATER P1 17023621 5701 2000 000  77.01
SEWER 5387 000 000 5387
P & G HOSPITALITY #202Total 11088 2000 0.00 130.88
1100001 1oooo1 P& GHOSPITALITY #203° 1922ND STREET-CC203 T 77i7rimmrmomsmesssssessssssseses
WATER P1 17023620 5369 2000 000  73.60
SEWER 5118 000 000  5LI8
P & G HOSPITALITY #203Total 10487 2000 000 124.87
o001 tooor P& GHOSPITALITY #204 1922ND STREET-CC204 7 7oiriimimmrmmmmemmesssssssssssssmmeses
WATER P1 2000047476 5694 2000 000  76.94
SEWER 5382 000 000 5382
P & G HOSPITALITY #204Total 11076 2000 000 130.76
120001 1120001 P& G HOSPITALITY #205 192 2ND STREET-0C205 77 77iimmrmmrmmmsmssssmsmsssmssseneses

12/07/2020 02:03:18 PM Penalty Register Page: 2 ’ Z




Prev. Account
Balance  Penalty Tax  Balance

57.50  20.00 0.00 77.50
54.27 0.00 0.00 54.27

Location No  Account No Name Address
Service Code Meter No.
1120001 1120001 P & G HOSPITALITY #205 192 2ND STREET - CC 205
WATER P1 17023624
SEWER
P & G HOSPITALITY #205Total
1130001 13001 P & G HOSPITALITY #206 192 2ND STREET - CC206 777 7ir7mrmmmsmssmmsmsmssssssmssoos
WATER P1 17023625
SEWER
P & G HOSPITALITY #206Total
1140000 1140001 P& G HOSPITALITY #207 192 2ND STREET - CC207 77 77 7mmmmmsmmssossmmssssssossesoees
WATER P1 17023627
SEWER
P & G HOSPITALITY #207Total
1150001 1150001 P & G HOSPITALITY #208 192 2ND STREET - CC208 7777 mrmrrmmmmmsssssssssssssoomsoomssee
WATER P1 17023635
SEWER
P & G HOSPITALITY #208Total
1160001 60001 P & G HOSPITALITY #209 192 2ND STREET- CC 208 7 7777mmmmmmsmmmssmmssssmssssmses
WATER Pt 17023634
SEWER
P & G HOSPITALITY #209Total
504001 504001 L&MSOL. ] 1922ND ST-POOL ™ TTTTTTITTTTTTTTTTTmmmmmeees
WATER P1 13458140
L&M SOL. Total
1170001 1170001 P& G HOSPITALITY #301 192 2ND STREET- CC 301 77 77i7mmrmmssmssmssomsesoses
WATER P1 17023631
SEWER
P & G HOSPITALITY #301Total
118001 1180001 P & G HOSPITALITY #302 192 2ND STREET - CC 302 7 77777mmmmmmm=mm===="
WATER P1 17023630
SEWER
) P & G HOSPITALITY #302Total
1190001 o001 P & G HOSPITALITY #303 192 2ND STREET- CC 303 7777 7mmmmmmmmmsmmssmmssossssssoooees
WATER Pi 17023628
SEWER
P & G HOSPITALITY #303Total
1200001 1200000 P& GHOSPITALITY #304 192 2ND STREET-CC 304 777 7777immssmsmmsssssossmssmsoosossosoess
WATER P1 17023629
SEWER
P & G HOSPITALITY #304Total
1210001 1210001 P & G HOSPITALITY #305 192 2ND STREET-CC 305 77707770
WATER P1 17023623
SEWER
P & G HOSPITALITY #305Total
1220000 1220001 P & G HOSPITALITY #306 192 2ND STREET - CC 306 77 7 mrmmmmmmmmssmsssmmsoosmmmesees
WATER Pi 17023622
SEWER
P & G HOSPITALITY #306Total
1230001 1230001 P & G HOSPITALITY #307 192 2ND STREET-CC 307 777 77mmmmwm======s
WATER P1 17023633
SEWER
P & G HOSPITALITY #307Total
1240001 1240001 P & G HOSPITALITY #308 192 2ND STREET - CC308 777 77mmrmmmmmmmsmsosms==o=s
WATER P1 17023632
SEWER
P & G HOSPITALITY #308Total
1250001 1250001 P& G HOSPITALITY #309 1922ND STREET -CC 309 7777 7rrrrssmmsssmmssssssssssesses
WATER P1 17023626
SEWER
P & G HOSPITALITY #309Total
506001 s06001 SPA-LAUNDRY- 1 1922ND STREET TTTTTmmmmmmmmmmmmeeees
12/07/2020 02:03:18 PM Penalty Register




-——v

Location No  Account No Name Address

Prev. Account
Service Code Meter No. Balance  Penalty Tax  Balance
506001 506001 SPA- LAUNDRY- 192 2ND STREET
WATER P1 14280705 78.29 20.00 0.00 98.29
SEWER 71.90 0.00 0.00 71.90
SPA- LAUNDRY- Total 150.19 20.00 0.00 170.19
507001 s07000 P & G HOSPITALITY #310 192 2ND STREET CC-310 7rriimmimmmmsssmmesmmssssmmsssmmmmsmees
WATER P1 14062479 136.18 20.00 0.00 156.18
SEWER 124.09 0.00 0.00 124.09
P & G HOSPITALITY #310Total 260.27 20.00 0.00  280.27
508001 508001 ¢ G.CONNER #311 1922ND ST-CC311 T TTTTTTTTTTTITTmmmmmmmmmman sy
WATER P1 12915222 54.40 20.00 0.00 74.40
SEWER 51.75 0.00 0.00 51.75
G. CONNER #311 Total 106.15 20.00 0.00 126.15
500001 50001 ¢ CHRISTINA CULVER #312° 1922ND ST-CC312 7 7irrrmmmmmmemmmemmmmemmmmssmmsmsmemmmmomen
WATER P1 13379998 137.15 20.00 0.00 157.15
SEWER 125.77 0.00 0.00 125.77
CHRISTINA CULVER #312Total 262.92 20.00 0.00 28292
510001 s10001 VONASEK/BROWN #313 1922ND ST-CC313° [ 17iimrmmmmmmmmesmmessmmssssssssmmmsmmmmeneees
WATER P1 14346383 53.47 20.00 0.00 73.47
SEWER 51.00 0.00 0.00 51.00
VONASEK/BROWN #313 Total 104.47 20.00 0.00 12447
stioo1 51001 ¢ CAROL GRAHAM #314  1922ND ST-CC314 1 7T7imimmmmmmmmmsmsmssmmssmsmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmme e
WATER P1 14280466 57.50 20.00 0.00 77.50
SEWER 54.27 0.00 0.00 54.27
CAROL GRAHAM #314  Total 111.77 20.00 0.00 131.77
si3001 513001 1 M. WHITE #316 | 1922ND ST-CC316 T TTTTTTTTITTITTTmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm ey
WATER P1 13658423 54.88 20.00 0.00 74.88
SEWER 52.14 0.00 0.00 52.14
M. WHITE #316 Total 107.02 20.00 0.00 127.02
514001 514001 1 M. WHITE #317 | 1922ND ST-CC317 TTTTTTTTTITmTmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmeee
WATER P1 13658399 54.65 20.00 0.00 74.65
SEWER 51.96 0.00 0.00 51.96
M. WHITE #317 Total 106.61 20.00 0.00 126.61
515001 515001 GLADYS BRAMI #210 | 1922ND ST-CC210 T TTTTTTTTITmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm e e
WATER P1 14280693 53.28 20.00 0.00 73.28
SEWER 50.85 0.00 0.00 50.85
GLADYS BRAMI #210 Total 104.13 20.00 0.00 124.13
516001 516001 1 M.WHITE#211 1922ND ST-CC211 T TTTTTTTTTTTmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmn ey
WATER P1 14280475 60.38 20.00 0.00 80.38
SEWER 56.60 0.00 0.00 56.60
M. WHITE #211 Total 116.98 20.00 0.00 136.98
si7001 517001 M WHITE#12 1 1922ND STREET CC212 T TTTTTTTTmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmnmmmeey
WATER P1 2000047497 52.10 20.00 0.00 72.10
SEWER 49.89 0.00 0.00 49.89
M. WHITE #212 Total 101.99 20.00 0.00 121.99
519001 sio001 P& GHOSPITALITY #214 822ND ST-CC214 o 77irrrmmmmmmommommsssssmmossssssssssessssmmes
WATER P1 14280473 5424 20.00 0.00 74.24
SEWER 51.63 0.00 0.00 51.63
P & G HOSPITALITY #214Total 105.87 20.00 0.00 125.87
s21001 521000 P& GHOSPITALITY #216 822ND ST-CC216  7iiiirirmmroosmmsssmsssssmsssssssessmsmssses
WATER P1 14280472 54.88 20.00 0.00 74.88
SEWER 52.15 0.00 0.00 52.15
P & G HOSPITALITY #216Total 107.03 20.00 0.00 127.03
52000 522001 P& GHOSPITALITY #217 822ND ST-CC217  7riimmrmmmmmmsssmmsmssssmmmmssmmmemmmmesmmeees
WATER P1 18258677 53.94 20.00 0.00 73.94
SEWER 51.38 0.00 0.00 51.38
P & G HOSPITALITY #217Total 105.32 20.00 0.00 12532
523001 523001 P& GHOSPITALITY - 190 2ND ST-CC MARINA T Torrrrmmmmsmmmssssssssssssssssmmmsmmnmees
WATER P1 13379826 51.00 20.00 0.00 71.00
P & G HOSPITALITY - Total 51.00 20.00 0.00 71.00
529001 520001 A HAGAR-TH6 ¢ S22ND ST-TH6 T TTTTTTTTTTTmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmnmmmmmmeeet

12/07/2020 02:03:18 PM Penalty Register Page: 4 /




Location No  Account No Name Address

Prev. Account
Service Code Meter No. Balance  Penalty Tax Balance
529001 529001 A.HAGAR - TH6 52 2ND ST- TH6
WATER Pl 12943666 12124 20.00 0.00 151.24
SEWER 110.13 0.00 0.00 11013
A.HAGAR - TH6 Total 23137  20.00 000 251.37
506001 596001  PETERMCELWAN  2112ND ST21.224 77 77rrrmmmrmmomssssssmossssssssssssssssomossssnnsees
WATER P1 12943644 2897  20.00 000  48.97
SEWER 27.40 0.00 0.00  27.40
PETER MCELWAN Total 5637  20.00 0.00 7637
638001 638001 1 LEE TAYLOR - 7041 DEPOT ST 103A 7 7TTTTTIITmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmsmmsssssssme e
WATER. Pl 14280749 27.65  20.00 000  47.65
SEWER 26.34 0.00 0.00 2634
LEE TAYLOR Total 53.99  20.00 0.00 73.99
643001 643001  JIMNEWELL 7 7041 DEPOT ST204A TTTTTTTTTTTTTTmmmmmmmmmmmmsmmmsma et
WATER Pl 14346487 2485  20.00 0.00 4485
SEWER 19.97 0.00 0.00  19.97
JIM NEWELL Total 4482 20.00 0.00 6482
682001 682001 AWAY FROMTHE 360 DOCK STREET 7 7irrrrmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmsemmsmmsm e
WATER P1 14346426 80228  20.00 0.00 82228
SEWER 719.35 0.00 0.00 71935
AWAY FROM THE Total 152163 20.00 0.00 1541.63
710001 710001 STEVENLANE 550 IST ST IP#315 T TTTTTTTTITTTmmmmmmmmmmmmmm e
WATER P1 . 13484080 7631  20.00 0.00 9631
SEWER ' 78.70 0.00 0.00  78.70
STEVEN LANE Total Q\ 15501  20.00 0.00 175.01
772001 772001 1 PATRICK TYSON ¢ 621 ISTST-FAIRCLOTH 77 iimmmrmmmmommmmmommmmmmrmmmmemmss e
WATER P1 19125716 27.60  20.00 0.00  47.60
SEWER 26.30 0.00 0.00 2630
PATRICK TYSON Total 5390  20.00 0.00 73.90
773001 773001 SHARON SHAW ¢ 644 ISTST. (GENE 7 7rrrrmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmssmssmmmmaa e
WATER P1 14280398 3075 20.00 0.00 5075
SEWER \ 28.85 0.00 000 2885
SHARON SHAW Total 5060  20.00 000 79.60
803001 803001 PATRICKTYSON 626 2ND
WATER Pl
SEWER
PATRICK TYSON
817001 817001 NICOLE HARPER  6334THST. 77 77 imrmmmmrrrommmmmmmmmmmmmsmmmmmmmomoommmsomonoees
WATER Pl
SEWER
NICOLE HARPER
826001 826001 HINKLES CLAMSLLC  1DOCK/ALLEN 7 iimrmmmmmmmmmmssmsmssssemmmmmmsmsmm s mssmm s
WATER P1
HINKLES CLAMS LLC
832001 832001 JOHN CHOLODENKO 634 6TH S
WATER P1
SEWER
JOHN CHOLODENKO
836001 836001 ASHLEY MCDONALD 6346
WATER PI 14062548 2943 20.00 0.00 4943
SEWER : | 2778 0.00 0.00 2778
__________________________ AsHLEY MCDONALD _ Towl XA MNA T3 w00 om0 7
840001 840001 PETER FRIZZELL 690 6TH STREET
WATER P1
SEWER
PETER FRIZZELL Total
gagoo1 848001 GEORGE WARNER 757 6TH STREET
WATER P1
SEWER
GEORGE WARNER Total
885001 885001 KRISTIE SCIALDONE 7 782 4TH ST TTTTTTTTmTmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmssssssmmeeees
12/07/2020 02:03:19 PM Penalty Register Page: § , 5"




Location No  Account No Name Address
Prev. Account
Service Code Meter No. Balance  Penalty Tax  Balance
885001 885001 KRISTIE SCIALDONE 782 4TH ST
WATER P1 14280385 53.99 20.00 0.00 73.99
SEWER 49.12 0.00 0.00 49.12
KRISTIE SCIALDONE Total 103.11 20.00 0.00 123.11
923001 923001 TRACIARGAVES ¢ 850 6THST. TTTTTTTTTTTTmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmemee
WATER P1 14346512 21.55 20.00 0.00 41.55
SEWER 29.01 0.00 0.00 29.01
TRACI ARGAVES Total 50.56 20.00 0.00 70.56
924001 924001 GREGORY LIPSCOMB 842 6THST. 7iirrmmmmmmmmommssmmmsssmssssssssssmmesssess
WATER P1 14346505 29.28 20.00 0.00 4928
SEWER 27.65 0.00 0.00 27.65
GREGORY LIPSCOMB  Total 56.93 20.00 0.00 76.93
950001 950001 1 REBECCA CULLINAN 926 STHST. 777 7iiiirmrrrmmommmmmmmsmmmessssmmsmmssmneee
WATER P1 14346491 31.60 20.00 0.00 51.60
SEWER 29.54 0.00 0.00 29.54
_________ REBECC_A:CULLINAN Total e o 61.14 20.00 0.00 81.14
Total Customers 76
Prev. Balance $9,004.53
Penalty $1,520.00 Previously Posted Penalty $0.00
Total Tax $0.00
Account Balance $10,524.53
12/07/2020 02:03:19 PM Penalty Register Page: 6




10:44 AM . .
12/08/20 Cedar Key Water & Sewer District
Sick and Annual Leave Balances
November 31, 2020 Amount Used 2020
Employee Sick Available Sick Used Vacation Available Vacation Used
Doty, Gabrial T 46:00 88:00 57:38 48:00
Johns, Alicia M. 7:27 133:30 60:27 136:00
McCain, James E. 1230:30 74:00 242:55 84:30
Quinn, William M. 280:00 66:30 113:36 154:30
Richburg, Margaret A. 2:00 96:30 15:62 199:00

Page 1 of 1 {7




Adjustment Information
Date Requested:
Month of Service:
Metered Usage:
Am't Billed (W&S):

Justification:

Base Charges:

Water Usage
Gallons: 1,575
Oto3K @ $2.58/K
3to6K @ $4.84/K
6to9K @ $6.82/K
9K+ @ 9$8.83/K
Total:

Adjusted Bill Calculation

11/23/2020
Nov-20
63,480 Gal
$549.78
Water
$26.00
Adjusted Sewer Usage
Gallons*:
$406 Oto3K@ $2.09K
$0.00 3to6K@ $4.23K
$0.00 6to9K@ $6.14/K
$0.00 9K+ @ $8.04/K
$30.06 Total:

Adjusted Water and Sewer, Total:

Customer Name: Cedar Cove Pool
Account No.: 504001
Service Address: 192 2nd Street
*Previous 12 Months
Average W&S Usage: 1,575

Sewer
$25.00

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

gallons/Month




1 saqumy 28eg yodoy a3es() d T€:80:20 0T0Z/€T/TT
SUONRUIqWO)) UONEI0]/JUNOsYy
SUOTIBOOT JO JoquinN
SIUNOIOY JO JoquInN
89°16¢€ 000 0 00681 00681 suoneD YHIVM
S[8)0], pugis)
0 006°81 00681 ALV / T0070S / 10010 :991AISS/UONEI0T/AaW0ISNY) JOJ S[RI0T.
01€62 020Z/02/01 TTT6T 020T/1T/60  LT'8T 000 0 088 088 Suofied  0Z0zZ/0€/01 YHLVM LA .8/5 0v18SPET
6T 0202/12/60 8L16T 020Z/61/80  01'9C 000 0 ovy (V144 Suofle  0T0OZ/0€/60 YHLVM  JHIAW .8/S OF18SYEL
8L16T 0202/61/80 6068T 020T/0T/L0  €L71¢ 000 0 069T 069C SUo[leD  0Z0T/8T/30 JdLVM  YHIAN .8/S OvI8SHET
6068C 0T0T/0T/L0 08+8T 0T0Z/TT/90  9¢°8¢ 00°0 0 06Z¢ Y44 SUofleD  0TOT/1€/L0 YLV gdI1dN .8/S OF18SHEL
08+8T 0T0T/TC/90 0918T 020T/0Z/S0  vi'ee 000 0 00z¢ 00Z¢ SHoeD  0TOT/0£/90 HHLVM  YHLAW .8/6 OP18SHEL
0918¢T 0T02/0Z/S0 988LT 0T02/0T/v0  S8'1€ 000 0 ovLT ovLT SUOTIBD  0TOT/6T/S0 HHIVM  ¥913NW .8/6 114819471
988LT 020T/0Z/¥0 £8SLT 020T/81/¢0  +v9'CE 000 0 0£0€ 0£0¢€ suofey  0ZOT/OE/¥0 YLV JHIAN .8/S OvI8SHEL
£8SLT 020T/81/€0 SYSLT 020T/0T/20  S6'ST 000 0 08¢ 08¢ SUo[ED  0Z0Z/0£/€0 YHIVM  ¥HIFN .8/S OF185hET
SPSLT 0T0T/02/20 61SLT 020/¥0/20  $9'ST 000 0 09¢ 09T suofied  0TOT/TO/€0 YdLVM  JIIAN .8/S OPT8SHET
616LT 020Z/¥0/20 ¥6¥LT 020T/20/10  £9°ST 000 0 05T 0s¢ suo[led  0T0Z/50/20 YAIVM  ddLAN .8/ OP18S¥ET
y6¥LT 0T0T/TO/T0 LSPLT 610T/0T/11  €6'ST 000 0 0LE 0LE Suoen  0TOT/TO/10 YdIvM A1 .8/S OvI8SHET
LSYLT 610Z/0T/11 0TvLT 6107/1T/01  £€6'ST 000 0 0Le 0LE SuofeD  610Z/€0/T1 ALYV WAL .8/ OPi8SYETL
8 TOOd - LS ANZT 761 TOS W»'1 100%05 100¥0S
peay aeq pEay aeq sagiey) jay [py ades) fpy afes) mg a3es110y  aansedly  ojeq uBA IS azZIg mo 0N I
JudIIN) IRy Ioug Joug aduey)
j anoy SSIAPPY IATOY weN *ON 199y ON HOPEIO]
YO GG

JqUINN JUN0ddY :Ag pajiog
0Z0T/ET/TT USNONL, 6107/10/ZT ‘woaq

310ddy 28es)

PLSI(T IMIS PUE JdJeAL £IY] Jupa)




T T "

Adjustment Information
Date Requested:
Month of Service:
Metered Usage:
Am't Billed (W&S):

Justification:

Base Charges:

Water Usage
Gallons: 12,310
Oto3K @ $2.58/K
3to6K @ $4.84/K
6to9K @ $6.82/K
9K+ @ 9$8.83/K
Total:

Adjusted Bill Calculation

Customer Name: P & G Hospitality #310

11/23/2020 Account No.: 507001
Oct-20 Service Address: 192 2nd Street
12,310 Gal *Previous 12 Months

$186.94 Average W&S Usage: 1,547 gallons/Month

Water Sewer

$26.00 $25.00

Adjusted Sewer Usage

Gallons*: 1,547

$7.74 Oto3K@ $2.09K $3.23
$14.52 3to6 K@ $4.23/K $0.00
$20.46 6to9K@ $6.14/K $0.00
$29.23 9K+ @ $8.04/K $0.00
$97.95 Total: $28.23
Adjusted Water and Sewer, Total: $126.18

s awms Ao P




I Jequmy 38 g yodoy agesn INd FI:€0:CT 0T0T/L0/TT
D
I SUOTBUIQUIO,) UOTIEO0]/JUNOOOY
I SUONEBI0T JO JIQUINN
I SJUNOOOY JO I3quInN
§T0S¢E 00°0 0 09581 09681 suojrery Y4LVM
S[¥10, puBin)
0 095°81 09581 JHLVM / TO0LOS / T00LOS :991AI0SUONBI0T/IOWIONSNS) 10f S[RIOT
1evLl 020T/1T/60 600L1 020T/61/80  £T'8¢ 000 0 0Ty ocey SuoeD  0T0T/0£/60 YHIVM  SHIANW .8/S 6LYTO0¥1
600L1 0T0T/61/80 ¥S891 020T/0T/L0  88'8T 000 0 0sS1 0s¢61 suopey  0TOT/8T/R0 YLV YIIAN .8/S 6L¥T90¥1
$S891 0T0T/0Z/L0O 78991 0T0T/TTP0  0g6T 000 0 0ZLl 0CTLT SUoTieD  0Z0Z/1€/L0 YHIVM  YHIANW .8/S 6LETIOT
78991 0T0T/2T/90 £9591 0T0T/0T/S0  86°LT 000 0 0611 0611 suopeH  0ZOT/0€/90 YALVM  JALAN .8/S 6LYTI0V1
£9¢91 0T0T/0T/S0 09591 020Z/0C/40  80°ST 000 0 0¢ o€ SUO[ED  0Z0Z/6T/SO UALVM ML .8/ 6L¥To011
09591 0T0Z/0T/¥0 00S91 0T0Z/81/€0  0S°9C 000 0 009 009 Suo[eD  0TOZ/0E/V0 YHLVM  JHIAW .8/S 6L¥TI0V1
00591 020T/81/€0 +0£91 020T/0T/20  06'6C 000 0 0961 0961 Suo[leD  0ZOT/0€/€0 YHLVM  YTIFN .8/6 6L¥T90FT
0€91 020T/0T/20 €791 020T/¥0/20  €0°LT 000 0 018 018 SUoTED  0T0T/Z0/€0 ddIVM  JHIAN .8/ 6L¥T90b1
£T91 020T/+0/20 67091 020T/T0/10  $8°6T 000 0 0¥61 or61 SUOIBD  0T0T/S0/20 JHIVM  ¥31FN W8/ 6L¥C90F1
62091 0Z0Z/20/10 8L6ST 6102/0T/T1T  8T9T 000 0 01s 01§ SuomED  0ZT0T/TO/10 JHIVM A1 .8/ 6LYTo0¥1
8L6ST 610T/0T/1T LT6ST 610T/17/01  8T'9T 000 0 01§ 018 SuonRD  6107/€0/C1 YALVM  JIIINW .8/6 6LFT90V1
LT6ST 610T/1C/0T SLSSIT 610T/61/60 +6'vE 00°0 0 (7443 0Zse SuoreD  610T/1€/01 YHLIVM  YHIANW . 8/6 6L¥T90V1
01€-00 LATALS ANT Z61 0T6# ALI'TVLIASOH D % d 100408 100L0S
pey ae(q peay e segaey) y fpy asss) [pv alesn g sdesn Py oamsealy  aeq uBI[ AIATIG Iy mQ *ON IR
JudLIN) wauIm)  JIong J0LIg aduey)
anoy SSAIPPY INAIIG awrgN *ON 190V ON UONBIO|

) \
VYTV W TG

100L0S Y03
JIqUINN JUN0IY :Ag pajios
0Z07/0£/60 “u3noay Y, 6T0Z/I€/01 wioay

310day 98esn

PLOSI( 1OMIS pue J)e L3 1upa)




SEND PAYMENTS TO:

CEDAR KEY WATER AND SEWER DISTRICT

P.O. BOX 309

CEDAR KEY, FL 32625-0309

PHONE #: (352) 543-5285

SERVICE ACCOUNT NUMBER
FROM TO
09/21/20 10/20/20 507001
PREV. READING PRES. READING UNITS USED
17431 18662 12310

Previous Balance 73.33
Water 97.95
Sewer 88.99

After 28th $20.00 penalty, if 28th falls on the weekend,
you have until the following Monday to pay your balance.

PLEASE RETURN THIS STUB WITH PAYMENT.

ACCOUNT NUMBER: 507001

DATE DUE
11/26/20

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE
260.27

AMOUNT ENCLOSED: $

MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE TO:

CEDAR KEY WATER AND SEWER DISTRICT

DATE DUE 11/26/20

TOTAL DUE
SERVICE ADDRESS 192 2ND STREET CC-310

260.27

P & G HOSPITALITY #310

BOX 837

Cedar Key, FL 32625-0837




Adjustment Information
Date Requested:
Month of Service:
Metered Usage:
Am't Billed (W&S):

Justification:

Base Charges:

Water Usage

Gallons: 13,740

Oto3K @ $2.58/K

3to6K @ $4.84/K

609K @ $6.82/K

9K+ @ $8.83/K
Total:

(lomiq

Tk 4?9

Adjusted Bill Calculation

Customer Name: Christina Culver #312

11/23/2020 Account No.: 509001
Oct-20 Service Address: 192 2nd Street
13,740 Gal *Previous 12 Months

$211.06 Average W&S Usage: 763 gallons/Month

Water Sewer

$26.00 $25.00

Adjusted Sewer Usage

Gallons™: 763

$7.74 0Oto3K@ $2.09K $1.59
$14.52 3to6 K@ $4.23/K $0.00
$20.46 6to9K@ $6.14/K $0.00
$41.85 9K+ @ $8.04/K $0.00
$110.57 Total: $26.59
Adjusted Water and Sewer, Total: $137.17

MM//JW"”Z?’
At g




I 1equmy a3ed Modoy a3es() N T§:20°TT 0202/L0/TT
I SUOTIEUIQUIOD) UOHESY]/JUN0d0y
1 SUOIIRIOT JO Joquunp
I SIUNO9OY JO JBqUINN
£6'27T¢ 000 0 0916 0916 suoqen HALVM
S[B10 ], pugIs)
0 091°6 091°6 AILVM / T0060S / T0060S :99MAIDS/UOHBOOT/ISWIOISNY) 0§ S[BI0],
6L08 0T0T/12/60 9108 0T0T/61/80  85°9C 000 0 0¢€9 0€9 SuoleD  0Z0T/0E/60 IV JIIdNW W8/ 8666LECT
9108 0T0T/61/80 1¥6L 020T/0T7/L0  88'9T 000 0 0SL 0sL SUO[[BD  0T0Z/8T/80 YHIVM  HIdNW .8/ 8666LEET
I¥6L 020T/0Z/L0 TESL 020T/TT/90  €L°LT 000 0 0601 0601 suored  0TOT/1€/L0 YHLVM  YHLAN .8/5 8666LEET
[4%:7 0T0¢/TT/90 169L 020T/0T/S0  €$°8T 000 0 (541 1841 SUOTED  0TOT/0£/90 YHLVM  YHIIN .8/ 8666LE£€1
169L 020T/0Z/S0 £89L 0T0T/0T/v0  0T'ST 000 0 08 08 Suofed  0Z0T/6T/SO YHILVM  YHIFN .8/S 8666LEEL
€89L 0202/0T/v0 TTIL 020T/81/€0  £67°9T 0070 0 or9 019 SuoqeD  0ZOT/0E/70 HILVM  YHIANW .8/6 8666LLET
9L 0T0Z/81/€0 €9vL 0202/027/T0  86'8C 00°0 0 0651 0681 SuoieD  (TOZ/0E/€0 YHLVM  YHIFIN .8/ 8666LEE1
9L 0T0T/02/20 18¢€L 070T/+0/20  SO'LT 000 0 0z8 0z8 SuofleDd  0TOT/TO/E0 ddLvm  JIIAN L8/ 8666LE€1
18¢€L 020Z/¥0/20 SEL 020T/20/10  06°'ST 000 0 09¢ 09¢ SuoleD  0ZTOZ/S0/T0 WALV WL .8/S 8666LEET
SheL 020T/20/T0 LITL 610T/0T/1T  $679T 000 0 08L 08L Suoffen  0TOT/TO/10 YHLVM  JAIAN .8/6 8666L€€1
L9TL 6102/0T/11 681L 6107/17/01  $6'9C 000 0 08L 08L suofien  6107/€0/T1 HHLVM  YHIFN .8/ 8666LEE1
681L 610T/1Z/01 £91L 610T/61/60 €9°ST 000 0 092 09T SuoteD  6107/1€/01 ddIVM I .8/§ 8666LEE1
1T CLE DD-LS ANT Z61 CIE4# HAATND VNLLSTHHD 16060S 100605
peay eq peay aeq sagaey) nuy fpy ades fpy ades)) g afes) PV  oamsedy  oje( wes] RIS azIg mo *ON MR
RN juaLIN)  Joug J0L1y adury)
Anoy SSOIPPY 3IAIIG AWEBN "ON] 190V ON UODEIO|

10060€ 104
JquINN JUN0IIY :Ag pajrog
0Z07/0€/60 *USnOIY, 610Z/1£/0] :Wwoag

i Q
O 00 GO

310day 98es)

PLSI(T 1M PuE J3)eA\ £33 I8P




SEND PAYMENTS TO:

CEDAR KEY WATER AND SEWER DISTRICT
P.0. BOX 309

CEDAR KEY, FL 32625-0309

PHONE #: (352) 543-5285

SERVICE ACCOUNT NUMBER
09/21/20 10/20/20 509001 PLEASE RETURN THIS STUB WITH PAYMENT.,
PREV. READING | PRES. READING UNITSUSED | [ACCOUNT NUMBER: 509001
8009 455 5080 DATE DUE | TOTAL AMOUNT DUE
Previous Balance 51.86 11/26/20 262.92
Water 110.57
AMOUNT ENCLOSED:
Sewer 100.49 g
MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE TO:
CEDAR KEY WATER AND SEWER DISTRICT

After 28th $20.00 penalty, if 28th falls on the weekend,
you have until the following Monday to pay your balance. CHRISTINA CULVER #312

DATE DUE 11/26/20 TOTAL DUE 262.92 BOX 837
SERVICE ADDRESS 192 2ND ST-CC 312 CEDAR KEY, FL 32625-0837




Adjusted Bill Calculation

Adjustment Information

Date Requested: 11/23/2020
Month of Service: Nov-20
Metered Usage: 19,140 Gal
Am't Billed (W&S): $302.17

Customer Name: F. Catfish Abbott
Account No.: 380001
Service Address: 11871 Osprey Circle
*Previous 12 Months
Average W&S Usage: 2,730

Justification: Underground pipe busted and repaired.

Water Sewer
Base Charges: $26.00 $25.00
Water Usage Adjusted Sewer Usage
Gallons: 19,140 Gallons*: 2,730
Oto3K @ $2.58/K $7.74 0Oto3K@ $2.09K $5.71
3to6 K @ $4.84/K $1452 3t0o6K@ $4.23/K $0.00
6to9K @ $6.82/K $2046 6t09K@ $6.14/K $0.00
9K+ @ $8.83/K $89.54 9K+ @ $8.04/K $0.00
Total: $158.26 Total: $30.71
Adjusted Water and Sewer, Total: $188.96

gallons/Month




I LRquny a8eg 110doy adesn INd £€1:80°70 0T0T/€T/11
D
1 SUOHRUIQUIOY) UOREIOTAUNOIOY
I SUONEO0T JO IBQUINN
I SJUN020Y JO JaquunN
66’81y 000 0 0L1¥bE 011¥g suojfen YALVM
s[e)0], puBIS)
0 OLI'bE 0T1'vE YHALYM / 10008€ / 10008 00IAIIS/UOHEO0TAAMWIOISNL) J0F S|EI0L
09L1 0Z0Z/02/0T 9291 020T/12/60  9¥'6T 00°0 0 OvET O¥ET SUONED  0ZOZ/0E/01 WALVM  HEIEW .8/S 8LYLYO000T
9291 020T/17/60 LY 0Z0T/61/30  $8'8T 000 0 o¥sT 0¥ST SUol[eD  0Z0T/0€/60 WALVA  MHLEN L8/ 8LYLP0000T
Ut 020T/61/80 9¥TI 0Z0T/0Z/LO  §9°0E 00'0 0 092z 0922 SUO[IED  (T0Z/87/80 WALVM  MHIEN .8/ 8LYLY0000Z
opeI 0Z0T/0Z/L0 S06 0Z0T/2T/90  €HHE 00°0 0 0l¥bg 01¥bE SuceD  0ZOZ/I€/LO WHLVM  MALIEN .8/ 8L¥LY0000T
506 0T0T/TT/90 LSE 0207/0Z/S0 9T+ 00'0 0 08%S 08¥s SUO[[ED  0Z0Z/0€/90 WALVM  WAIAW .8/S 8LYLY0000T
L§€ 0T0T/0Z/50 0 0Z0T/0E/H0  8T°SE 00°0 0 0LSE 0LSE SUOIED  0Z0Z/62/S0 WHLVM  MELAN .8/ 8LYLY0000Z
L¥891 020Z/3T/+0 8¥8S1 020Z/81/€0  00°0 000 0 0666 0666 SUOMIED  0TOZ/0E/H0 YHLVM  WALAW.8/S A 0S89¥EPT
0 020Z/0E/40 0 020T/81/£0  +6'L 00'0 0 0 0 SUO[ED  0Z0Z/0E/P0 YAIVM  MELEIN .8/S 8LYLF0000T
8¥8s1 0T0T/31/50 9€8ST 0207/02/20  0€'ST 000 0 0z 0zl SUO[ED  (TOZ/0E/E0 YALVM  ALAW W8/5 0S89¥EPT
€8s T 020T/07/20 €LLST 020Z/40/20 8597 000 0 0€£9 0€9 SUOIED  0T0T/20/£0 YALVAM  MAIAN .8/5 0$39vED1
£LLST 0T0T/¥0/20 9ZSST 0T02/20/10  8T'1€ 00°0 0 0LYe 0LYT SWO[ED  0T0Z/50/20 YALVM  ¥ALIAN .8/ 0S89¥EHI
9ZsST 0Z0T/20/10 T9EST 610Z/0T/1T  £1'6T 00°0 0 0591 0891 SUOIED  0Z0T/Z0/10 WALV YHIAN .8/ 0S89YEVT
19¢51 610T/0Z/1T 96161 610Z/1Z/01  €1'6T 000 0 0591 0591 SUolED  610Z/£0/21 YAIVM  ALEW.8/5 0S89¥EYT
o1 AT ATAISO TL81T LLOSAV HSIALVD A 10008€ 10008
peay aeq peay aeq saBaey) way fpy  a8esq) [py afesn g ajes) Py  aInsedyy  aju( ueay 3dAIIS sziIg g *ON JOR
JudILINY WOMN)  Jolg Jopig a3uey)
amoy SSAIPPY IIAIAg aweN ‘ON 139V ON uoyEIO]

[ :
T TR B Toooss 3

Jaquiny] Junoddy :Ag pajiog
0Z0Z/€T/1T *YSNOIYY, 610Z/T0/TT :Woay

3a0day 93esn

PLISI 19MIS pue 1)y £Y] 18P




CEDAR KEY WATER AND SEWER DISTRICT

REQUEST FOR BILL ADJUSTMENT

Date: || \%5]9@

vameT_ (08 Dotk

Name on Account if Different:

Physical Address of Account: \ \%’\ \ (}J\TJ\/ ¢ k! (\ \( C\ ¢

Description of water loss including dates over which loss occurred:

Wedaaopnond o pe ‘oustiel und o e

Have you requested another adjustment over the prior 3 years? Yes No [/

Submit:

Mail:
Email:
Fax:
Hand:

—

S'fgnature

(\Qm@ﬂﬂ%\é‘r&w

CKWSD, P.O. Box 309, Cedar Key, FL, 32625.
alicia@ckwater.org

866-278-7502
510 3™ Street, Cedar Key.




Adjusted Bill Calculation

Adjustment Information Customer Name: Frances Bradley
Date Requested: 11/23/2020 Account No.: 359001
Month of Service: Nov-20 Service Address: 16550 SW 121st Street
Metered Usage: 112,690 Gal *Previous 12 Months
Am't Billed (W&S): $1,880.35 Average W&S Usage: 603 gallons/Month

Justification: Underground pipe broken and repaired.

Water Sewer

Base Charges: $26.00 $25.00
Water Usage Adjusted Sewer Usage
Gallons: 112,690 Gallons*: 603
Oto3K @ $2.58/K $7.74 0to3K@ $2.09/K $1.26
3to6K @ $4.84/K $1452 3t06K@ $4.23/K $0.00
6to9K @ $6.82/K $2046 6t09K@ $6.14/K $0.00
9K+ @ $8.83/K $91558 9K+ @ $8.04/K $0.00

Total: $984.30 Total: $26.26

Adjusted Water and Sewer, Total: $1,010.56




T :Rqumy 3eg Jroday a3es() INd 6011320 0T0T/€T/TT
I SUOHEUIUIO,) UOYE0T/JUNOIOY
I SUONEBIOT JO JoquInN
I SIUNOOOY JO Iaquiny
Lréeie 000 0 0obZL oreL suofjen ddLvm
$[8]0], pueis
0 ovZ'L ove'L AHLYM / TO06SE / 10065 € 9IAIRS/UONLO0T/IDUIOISN) JOJ S[RI0],
£86S 0Z0T/02/0T T€6S 0T0T/1T/60  TELT 00°0 0 01s 01¢ suofe)  QTOT/0€/01 YdIVM  JHIAN . 8/6 9TP08TH1
TE6S 0T0T/12/60 $16€ 0202/61/80 S¥'ST 00°0 0 081 081 suofred  QTOT/0£/60 YHIVM 1AW .8/ 9TH08TY1
14134 0207/61/80 $88S 020T/0T/L0  €L°ST 00°0 0 06T 062 Suofled  0Z0Z/8T/80 YHLVAM  ¥HIAN .8/ 9ZP08TY1
$88¢ 020Z/0T/L0 8€8S 020T/TT/90  81°9T 000 0 (124 0Ly SuofeD  OTOT/1£/L0 YHLVM  MHIANW .8/6 9TP08TY1
8E8S 020T/2T/90 60LS 0202/0T/50  €T°8T 000 0 0621 06C1 suojled  0Z0OT/0£/90 YHLVM YT .8/ 9TP08TY1
60LS 020Z/0T/S0 60LS 0T0T/0T/v0  00°ST 000 0 0 0 suofleny  0ZOT/6T/SO ALV AALIN .8/ 9TPO8TYT
60LS 0T0Z/0T/¥0 60LS 020T/81/80  00°ST 000 0 0 0 SUO[RD  0TOT/0E/0 YHLVM  ¥HIdWN .8/ 9Tr08TY1
60LS 0T0Z/81/€0 1595 0T0T/0T/20  S+'9T 000 0 08¢ 08¢ Suo[reD  0TOT/0£/€0 YHLVAM  YIIdNW . 8/5 9TrHO8ZYT
159¢ 020T/02/20 66SS 020T/%0/20  0£°9C 000 0 0zs 0zs SUOTED  0T0T/20/€0 ALV 9413 . 8/S 9TrO8TY1
665S 020T/40/20 L6ES 020T/T0/T10  SO'0€ 000 0 070¢ 0202 suofe)  0T0T/50/20 YHLVM  Yd19dW ,.8/5 9Tr0O8THI
L6ES 0T0T/20/10 8TES 6102/02/T1  €L'9T 000 0 069 069 SuofleD  0TOT/TO/10 YILYM  JAITW W8/ 9TP0O8TY1
8CES 610Z/0T/TT 6STS 610T/1Z/01  €L9T 00°0 0 069 069 SUoTeD  610T/€0/C1 YHLVM  YHIIWN .8/ 9TY08TH1
01 LATILS 17T MS 05591 ATTAVId SIDNVHA 1006S€ 1006S€
pesy aeq peay aeQq sedasy) my fpy ades() [pv adesn) Mg agesn PV aamswapy v uva, EAITR N azIg mQ *ON JIJIA
nRLIN) juaLIn) JoLig Io11g agury)
a ) oy SSIIPPY NIAIIG awBN "N 199V ON U0pBa0T

U

1006S€ J04
JquIny Juneddy :Lg pajros
0Z0Z/€T/11 MEnONL 610Z/10/TT Woaq

3r0day 98esn

PLOSI( JIMIS PUE I)BAN AY] JBPID)




Alicia

= == = =}
From: scissors70@aol.com
Sent: Monday, November 16, 2020 6:15 PM
To: alicia@ckwater.org
Subject: Broken water pipe

My neighbor calied in a report of water leaking from the area of my water meter. The City guys came out and shut it off.
We have since dug up the pipe and repaired the broken pipe but unfortunately not before a lot of water leaked out.
Thanks,

Frances Bradiey




——

T T TR W T W W

Adjustment Information
Date Requested:
Month of Service:
Metered Usage:
Am't Billed (W&S):

Justification: Leak in pool

Base Charges:

Water Usage
Gallons: 9,230
Oto3K @ $2.58/K
3to6 K @ $4.84/K
6to9K @ $6.82/K
9K+ @ $8.83/K
Total:

Adjusted Bill Calculation

Customer Name: Glen Dial

11/23/2020
Nov-20
9,230 Gal
$134.98
Water
$26.00
Adjusted Sewer Usage
Gallons*: 2,918
$7.74 Oto3K@ $2.09/K
$14.52 3to6 K@ $4.23/K
$20.46 6to9K@ $6.14/K
$2.03 9K+ @ $8.04/K
$70.75 Total:

Adjusted Water and Sewer, Total:

Account No.: 770001

Sewer

$25.00

$6.10
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$31.10

$101.85

Service Address: 642 1st Street
*Previous 12 Months
Average W&S Usage: 2,918

gallons/Month




I “Ioqumy a3 Modoy a3us() d £7:L0°70 0207/€T/TT
1 SUOLBUIQUIO.) UOTIBOOAUNOIOY
I SUOREIOT JO Isquimp
I SIINO29Y JO Jaquunp
[A41i4 000 0 010S€ 010¢¢€ suofen YHLVM
s[e)0 ], pusis
0 010°s€ 010°¢E FHLVM / T000LL / 1000LL “991AIDS/UOHEOOT/ASTWOISNY) J0] S[EIOT,
6099 020T/02/01 +809 020Z/1T/60  €9'vp 000 0 11949 082S Suo[eD  0TOT/0E/01 YHLVM  JHIAN .8/S 11¥9vEp]
809 020T/1T/60 1295 0T0T/61/80  9T°0F 00°0 0 0€9Y 0€9% SUOED  0T0T/0£/60 YHLVM  MHIFIN 48/S [882%274!
1298 0T02/61/80 9LTS 0T0T/0T/L0  T9'¥E 000 0 0sPe 0S¥e Suofed  0T0T/87/80 YHLVM  YHIANW .8/S LTHObEPT
9LTS 0T0Z/0T/L0 O16F 020T/CC/90  09°S€ 000 0 099¢ 099¢ SucqeD  0TOT/IE/LO YHLYM  JHIEINW .8/ [R82%%434!
016¥ 020¢/22/90 00S% 020T/0T/50  L9'LE 000 0 001+ 001¥ SuofeD  0TOT/0£/90 YHLVM  YHIAN ,8/S [882514341
00SY 0202/0T/S0 L8b 020T/02/v0  €€°ST 0070 0 0¢t 0tl suopeD  0Z0T/6T/50 YdIVM  JHIEIN .8/ [R82%14341
L8YY 020T/0T/¥0 8¥E¥ 0T0T/81/€0  8¥'8T 000 0 06¢1 06¢T suojiey  0TOT/0E/+0 YHLVM  YHIAW .8/C TIYOPERT
1494 0202/81/€0 T86¢ 0T0T/0T/20  09°SE 00°0 0 099¢ 099¢ suofled  0ZOT/0€/£0 VHLVM  JHLIAW .8/S TIP9PEPT
86¢ 0T02/0T/T0 €£ve 020T/¥0/20  OTHY 000 0 06tS 06¥S SuoTeD  0TOT/T0/E0 HHLVM  YTLAN . 8/6 J18 214541
EEVE 020%/%0/20 TS1¢€ 0202/20/10  €0'TE 000 0 018¢ 018¢ SuofeD  0T0T/S0/T0 HHLVM Y31 .8/ TTP9PEYT
[4313 020Z/20/10 0€1€ 6102/0T/1T  §§°ST 000 0 0cc 0ZZ Suoyed  0T0Z/T0/10 YHLVM  AIIANW .8/S RS2 4541
0g1e 6107/0Z/11 801€ 6107/1T/01  $6°ST 000 0 0cT 07T Suofeny  610T/€0/C1 HHLVM  YHIFN .8/ R84 4% 4!
"LS LST 2v9 "TVIA NNATO 1000LL T000LL
pey asq peay aeq sadareq) wy [py ages() [py aBes g aBes Py aunswsly  ojeq umAL ERTRE ETS azig mo ‘ON IR
JUALIN)) JWLIND)  JoLIg Joug aduey)
oy SS2IPPY IDIAIOS EL TN “ON 199V ON UonBIO
 —

i
U TD R\

T000LL 104
JaquIny JUnoddy :L¢g pariog
020Z/€T/T1 :USNOIYY, 6T0Z/T0/TT S0y

310doy a3es)

PLYSI(I IIMIS PUE I)BA\ A3Y JBPI))




Alicia

From: glenndial glenndial.com <glenndial@glenndial.com>
Sent: Monday, November 23, 2020 11:20 AM

To: alicia@ckwater.org

Subject: Pool Leak at 642 1st St.

Hi Alicia,

Per our conversation, I did not realize that my pool suffered a water leak over the past few weeks that caused
my water usage to go up. I was made aware of this last week and I'm in the process of taking corrective action.
Thanks,

Glenn Dial

642 1st St.




Cedar Key Water and Sewer District
General Manager Report
December 14, 2020

Water System

The Miex has been turned back on for the remainder of the pilot test, but we have continued
to get poor DBP readings even with it back on. Additional testing is underway, but we
believe the carbon will need to be replaced. New carbon has been ordered replacement is
slated to occur soon. Once that is done we hope we will be back where we started with very
low DBP results, and will then use the remainder of the pilot test to determine how long the
carbon will last with the Miex on.

Wastewater System

We will be working with CROM corporation to begin concrete repairs at the WWTP, and
with Tim Norman on options for full funding for wastewater system repairs.

Cell Service

The final lease agreements are with Verizon for execution.

Internet Service

The final lease agreement is with WiFiber for execution.

TRIM Compliance

The District was found to have complied with TRIM requirements, with one minor mistake
that does not require a re-hearing. (35-36)

Disposal of Dump Trailer

The District has an old dump trailer that was used to haul limerock when the District got
involved with digging up and repairing streets. Digging up streets in the city is no longer
allowed so the trailer has been un-used for quite a long time. It is in fair to poor condition
(37), but James McCain has a use for it and has offered $1,500 if the Board will declare it
surplus. For purposes of determining a fair value, I have attached an ad for a similar trailer
that is newer, in much better condition, and listed at $1,500 (*). I will have photos of our
trailer at the meeting. By selling to James, the District would have use of the trailer if any
need ever arose.

Requested Action: Declare the dump trailer surplus and authorize the sale to
James McCain at its fair market value of $1,500.

Christmas Eve

Under the District’s code, the employees get Christmas day off, but not Christmas eve. In the
past the Board has allowed the office to be closed if the employees take leave for the day.
The employees are asking if the office can be closed Christmas Eve (Thursday) this year.

Covid-19

We continue to follow mask-wearing and separation protocols at the District office, with no
symptoms or testing this past month. 7-1




Jim Zingale

¢ Florida Department of Revenue
Executive Director

Property Tax Oversight

=
FLORIDA

5050 West Tennessee Street, Tallahassee, FL 32399

floridarevenue.com

November 16, 2020

John K. McPherson, General Manager
Cedar Key Special Water & Sewer District
Post Office Box 309

Cedar Key, Florida 32625-0309

Re: Truth in Millage (TRIM) Certification

Dear Mr. McPherson:

The Department of Revenue has reviewed the millage certification documents that the Cedar
Key Special Water & Sewer District submitted under subsections 200.065(1)-(4), (6)-(12), (14),

and (15), Florida Statutes (F.S.).

The resolution establishing the final millage rate does not indicate the correct percentage
increase over the rolled-back rate. S. 200.065(2)(c), (2)(d) and (3)(j), F.S., requires this
statement (see attached copy for the correct calculations). Also, the Budget Summary
advertisement did not follow the language s. 200.065(3)(l), F.S., requires as the TRIM
compliance user guide illustrates (copy attached).These infractions may constitute
noncompliance with the disclosure requirements in section 200.065, Florida Statutes. However,
because these infractions do not materially affect the disclosure requirements of the Truth in
Millage (TRIM) laws, the Department accepts the certification.

The consequences of future noncompliance would include the loss of state revenue sharing
funds and loss of ad valorem revenues in excess of the rolled-back rate. Therefore, your taxing

authority must correct similar violations in all future submissions.

This determination applies only to the TRIM certification requirements in the listed subsections
of s. 200.065, F.S. The Department will send a determination regarding the maximum millage

levy requirements of s. 200.065(5), F.S., in a separate notice.




John K. McPherson, General Manger
November 16, 2020

Cedar Key Special Water & Sewer District
Page 2

We trust this information will assist you in preparing and implementing the 2021 TRIM process.
If you have questions or require assistance, please call Dametria Hayward-Williams at (850)
617-8922 or write the Property Tax Oversight program at Post Office Box 3000, Tallahassee,

Florida 32315-3000.

Sincerely,

Zingale, fve Director

RE/#48.10




book.oomfmarketplaoeﬁtem/BZ?-d143026028926/ - U o i

Email or Phone Password / ForQOt 4

2017 Top Hat 16’ Dump

Trailer
$1,419

Vehides
Dealership - Listed a day ago in Tallahassee FL

About This Vehicle

4  Automatic transmission

4% Exterior color: Black - Interior color:
[0 VIN: JOHN87L3212289744

#&n  Fuel type: Gasoline

Seller's description

2017 Top Hat 16' Dump Trailer

Dealership Information

Q-
g -.,j’"-.

L
¥ -;.".R

“allahassee

[

1038 High Meadow Dr
Tallahassee, FL 3231

Get Directions

Vehicle Website

Log in for Details

©Q Cedar Key 400

Today's Picks for You

AT

R O




